



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpmdiv.buplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cpmdiv.buplant.da.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpmdiv.buplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cpmdiv.buplant.da.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpmdiv.buplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cpmdiv.buplant.da.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St., Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpmdiv.buplant.dps.gov.ph](http://www.cpmdiv.buplant.dps.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpm.d.buplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cpm.d.buplant.da.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cprmd.buplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cprmd.buplant.da.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
882 San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpm�.buplant.d2.gov.ph](http://www.cpm�.buplant.d2.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
892 San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpm.d.buplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cpm.d.buplant.da.gov.ph)





Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpm.d.buplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cpm.d.buplant.da.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St., Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpmdbuplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cpmdbuplant.da.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St., Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpm.d.buplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cpm.d.buplant.da.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
192 San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cprmd.bupiaru.da.gov.ph](http://www.cprmd.bupiaru.da.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St., Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpmdbuplant.ia.gov.ph](http://www.cpmdbuplant.ia.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
800 Baguio Avenue, St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.bpi.davao.gov.ph](http://www.bpi.davao.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpmid.buplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cpmid.buplant.da.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpmid.buplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cpmid.buplant.da.gov.ph)





Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
892 San Andres St., Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpm.d.buplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cpm.d.buplant.da.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpm�.buplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cpm�.buplant.da.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
892 San Andres St., Malabon, Manila 1004  
[www.cpmid.durham.ac.uk](http://www.cpmid.durham.ac.uk)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
892 San Andres St., Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpmid.buplant.da.pw.gov.ph](http://www.cpmid.buplant.da.pw.gov.ph)



Bureau of Plant Industry  
**CROP PEST MANAGEMENT DIVISION**  
692 San Andres St. Malate, Manila 1004  
[www.cpm�.buplant.da.gov.ph](http://www.cpm�.buplant.da.gov.ph)